ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Memo

To: Policy Council Members

From: Tamarind L. Hill, Policy Council Chairperson
Date: May 8, 2019

Re: Policy Council Meeting

This is to inform you that the next Policy Council meeting will be held on
Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 12:30pm at the following location:

ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q
Fort Pierce, FL 34950
(772) 466-2631
Time: 12:30pm

Should you need transportation or babysitting services, please contact
Myrna Rodriguez, Program Operations Director at (772) 466-2631 Ext. 11
or 14.

| took forward to seeing all of you there.

xc.  Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Director
Program Operations Directors
Managers



ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

ALPI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL
May 15, 2019

Policy Council Members

D Scarlet M. Vega FD o Crystal Booker QTHSC Il o Yolanda Robinson GWT o Felicia Sweeting-Harmis  CR
o Nikyta L. Woods LP o Jasmine Troutman QTHSC I o CurShawnda Brown GWT o Linda Halpin CR
o Clivia Smith LP o Teaira Reed a7 o Tamarind L. Hifl FCDC o Dr. George Grace CR
o Amaryllis Rosario COFS o Anthony L. Smith GT o Donna Gibson CR
0 Noelia Garcia COFS o Mislane Charles CCHS o Josephine Howard CR
Policy Council Alternates
o Elza Laurent P o Tiara King GT o Orlethea Plowden GWT o Lakayla Jackson FCDC
o Keonla Coats LP o Danyella Jackson GT @ Priscilia Spears GWT
o Shantel Britton CDFS o Suntory Safford QTHSC Il o Raguel Bizzell FD
o Andrew Hendricks CDFS o Lamonica Murphy QTHSC Il o Grace Potts CCHS
Caroline W. Looney, Deputy Director Aletta Stroder, Program Cperations Director ~ Polk
Donita Brunson, Family & Community Partnerships Manager Myma Rodriguez, Program Operations Director - St. Lucie
Iris Rivera, Health Services Manager Alisa Thomton, Early Childhood Development Education Services Manager
AGENDA
WHAT HOW WHO ACTION TIME
e CallMestng | Tamarind L. Hil None 1 minute
% ROLLCALL Roll Call Yolanda Roblnson, Secretary None 5 minutes
4. SECRETARY'S REPORT 2 minutes
v Policy Councll Minutes — April 17, 2019 Present Yolanda Robinsen, Secretary Approval
5. CONSENT AGENDA Present Tamarind L. Hill Approval 4 minutes
¥ Head Start/Early Head Start: Program Operations Director
¥ Head Start/Early Head Start: Program Operations Director
¥ Parent Commitiee Report - Child Development and Family Services Center
v Parent Commitise Report - Lincoln Park Head Start Center
¥ Parent Committse Report - Francina Duval Head Start Center
v Pament Committee Report - Garden Terace Head Start Center
v Parent Commitiee Report - Queen Townsend Head Start Center Il
¥ Parent Committee Report - George W. Truitt Family Services Center
v Parent Commitiee Report - Frostproof Child Development Center
6. POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS i 10 minutes
7 PersonnelGrievance: Present Committee Representatives Approval
a.  Human Resources
v Grants/Fiscal:
a.  Financial Reperts
b.  Sunshine Account Statement & USDA Reimbursement
Report
¢.  Non-Federal Report
7. REPORTS 2 minutes
v Board of Directors Represeniafive Present Josephine Howard, Board Rep. Approval
B. OLDBUSINESS i Information | 2 minutes
v Code of Business Conduct and Conflct of Interest Statement L) Tamerind . M
9. NEW BUSINESS Approval [ 2 minutes
v Agency Plcnic, Fort Pierce, FL Present Tamarind L. Hill
10.  ADJOURNMENT Present Tamarind L. Hil Approval | 1minute

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Head Star/Early Head Start Program is to provide the familles we serve with the resources necessary to increase seff-sufficiency, promote social competence and
enhance the quality of life in the community of which we are a part.

Therefore, “our family is dedicated to creating an environment that promotes Jeaming, growth. devslopment, independence, and inter-dependance through a total commitment to

excellence.




Policy Council

Minutes and Attendance
April 17, 2019




Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Council Meeting
ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
April 17,2019

MINUTES

. CALL TO ORDER

Tamarind L. Hill, Policy Council Chairperson called the meeting to order at 12:55 p.m.

. ROLL CALL

Yolanda Robinson, Policy Council Secretary conducted the roll call. Members present:
Nikyta L. Woods, Teaira Reed, Yolanda Robinson, Tamarind L. Hill and Amaryllis
Rosario.

Community Representatives present: Donna Gibson, Josephine Howard, Linda Halpin,
Dr. George Grace and Felicia Sweeting-Harris.

A quorum was established at 1:24 p.m.
Staff present: Caroline Looney, Myrna Rodriguez and Aletta Stroder.

Guest present: William Holt, ALPI Board of Directors Chairperson.

. MISSION STATEMENT

Policy Council Members read the Mission Statement.

. SECRETARY’S REPORT

The Secretary’s Report was tabled until the quorum was established.

. ELECTION

The election was tabled until the quorum was established.

. CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda was tabled until the quorum was established.

. POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEES

The Policy Council Committee reports were tabled until the quorum was established.

. REPORT

Board of Directors: Josephine Howard stated that the Board of Director’s have not met
and there was no new information. However, Mrs. Howard shared information of
upcoming projects/events to include, US Censes, Elections, etc.



Palicy Council Meeting
April 17, 2019

Right after, Myrma Rodriguez pointed out that although, there was no quorum at this
time, we are asking for the Action/approval of the Human Resources listing of
terminations be taken and submit the action/approval for ratification at the next meeting.

William Holt, provided additional clarification of the process of actions taken without a
quorum and later ratifying those actions include, actions taken by the Policy Council
Executive Committee; whose composition are those of the elected officers.

Based on the explanation provided of the agency’s process, Aletta Stroder presented and
distributed the Human Resources listing of terminations dated April 17, 2019. The
Human Resources listing of terminations included, 1 Teacher and 1 Teacher Assistant.

Dr. George Grace referenced to the appeal process, and clarification of the appeal was
provided.

At this time (1:24 p.m.), Felicia Sweeting-Harris arrived. Quorum was established.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Policy Council Human Resources
Listing as presented. Yolanda Robinson seconded. Motion carried. (The original Human
Resources Listings are on file with the minutes).

Yolanda Robinson presented the Secretary’s Report for approval and asked if there were
any questions to the minutes from March 13, 2019. There were no questions or
corrections.

Yolanda Robinson made a motion to approve the Secretary’s Report as presented. Donna
Gibson seconded. Motion carried.

At this point, Josephine Howard recommended for the prior action items to be approved
all at once instead of individually, to include the Consent Agenda and Financial Reports.
Tamarind L. Hill asked for approval of those action items as recommended.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda and the Financial
Reports as presented. Nikyta L. Woods seconded. Motion carried.

Following the approval, Tamarind L. Wood proceeded with Item #5 of the agenda, which
consist of the Election of Vice-Chairperson. Myma Rodriguez facilitated the election for
the Policy Council Vice-Chairperson position. Ms. Rodriguez opened the floor for
nominations. There was one nomination, Nikyta L. Woods. Ms. Woods provided a brief
statement. Policy Council members voted unanimously for Ms. Woods to be the new
Policy Council Vice-Chairperson.

9. OLD BUSINESS
Myma Rodriguez provided a status regarding the Program Self-Assessment Corrective
Action Plan and informed the members that the identified non-compliance areas have
been corrected.



Poficy Council Meeting
April 17, 2018

10.

11.

In addition, Ms. Rodriguez also informed the members that the 2019-2020 Head
Start/Early Head Start Grant Application was submitted successfully under the guidance
and assistance of the CEOQ, Arlene Dobison.

NEW BUSINESS
Ms. Rodriguez presented the National Head Start Dollar per Child Campaign and
provided a brief overview of the purpose of the funding. Ms. Rodriguez asked for
approval to utilize the Sunshine Account Funds to donate $831.00, according with the
funded enrollment.

Donna Gibson made a motion to approve the one dollar per child donation as presented,
Josephine Howard seconded. Motion carried.

Caroline Looney presented the Agency’s Code of Business Conduct and the Conflict of
Interest Statement for members, to review and sign.

Additional information presented for review and discussion included the following:

e 2018-2019 CLASS Observations Report. Myrna Rodriguez provided an overview
of the report and stated that it is the agency’s process to measure quality of
teacher/child interactions. This process helps to identify areas in need of
improvement to include mentoring, coaching, professional development/training,
etc.

e 2018-2019 Fall/Spring School Readiness/Child Outcomes reports. Myrna
Rodriguez provided an overview of the two ongoing assessments of children that
show the progression children have made up to this point.

o Recruitment Flyers for the Head Start Program, Computer Assisted Tutorial
Program (CAT) and the Summer Innovative Discovery and Exploration
Academy.

In closing, William Holt provided words of encouragement for parent’s participating. Mr.
Holt pointed out the importance of the Policy Council members to attend the meetings;
and stated to notify members of their replacement due to the lack of participation.

ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment was at 2:10 p.m.

Policy Council Secretary



AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM, INC.
2018-2019 POLICY COUNCIL MONTHLY MEETING ATTENDANCE

q A O O o 0 P
018 018 0 019 0 219 0 019 ()

Lincoln Park Head Start Cliivia Smith A

Lincoln Park Head Start Nikyta L. Woods P P P P A A P

Garden Terrace Head Start Teaira Reed P P P A P

Garden Terrace Head Start Danyella Jackson P P A E P A A

CQueen Townsend HSC I Crystal Booker P P E P P A

Queen Townsend HSC Il lasmine Troutman P P A P A

Child Development & Family Services Amaryllis Rosario P

Child Development B Family Services Noelia Garcia

Francina Duval Head Start Raquell Bizzell

George W. Truitt Family Services
George W. Truitt Family Services

Yalanda Robinson
CurShaunda Brown

A

p P P

P A A

frostproof Child Development Tamarind L. Hill P P P E P P P
HS Contracted Site St. Lucie Mistane Charles A A A A A A A
Community Representative Felicia Sweeting-Harris P P P A A P P
Community Representative Linda Halpin E E P € P E P
Community Representative Donna Gibson A P P P P P P
Community Representative Dr. George Grace P P P P
Board Reprasentative Josephine Howard E p P P

CENTER
ALTERNATES
Lincoln Park Head Start

George W. Truitt Family Services
George W. Trultt Family Services

Total Representatives Present:

Elza Laurent

Lincoln Park Head Start Steve Durand Estima
Garden Terrace Head Start Anthony L. Smith
Garden Terrace Head Start Tiara King

Queen Townsend HSC It Lamonica Murphy
Queen Townsend HSC Y Suntary Safford
Child Development & Family Services Shantel Britton
Child Development & Family Services Andrew Hendricks
Francina Duval Head Start Scarlet Vega

Priscilia Spears
Orlethea Plowden

MAY JUNE JULY

Frostproof Child Development lLakayla tackson
HS Contracted Site 5t. Lucie Grace Potts
P.PRESENT  E-EXCUSE A -ABSENT I o meeninG




Program Financial
Reports




4/29/2019

Florida Department of Health 5-30PM

Child Care Food Program
Child Care Center Claim

$-501 _  Regiom:C RPS: 6 Fiscal Year: 2019 Termination Date:

Add'l Doc Required:; ADR Reason; Meal Disallowance:

Legal Name: AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC. FEIN: 591634148001

DIB/A: AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC.

Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 3126 WINTER HAVEN, FL 33885

Program Manager. _DOBISON, ARLENE Phone: (863) 956-3491 Ext: 206

Email: adobison@alpi.org

Claim Information

Status:  Submitted Entered By: 0501

Claim Month/Year:  3/2019 Date Received: 04/28/2019  2:29:12PM

Revision #: 0

Operating Days: 16 Average Daily Participation: _674

Sites Operated:

PNP: _0 OSHCC: 0 For-Profit: 0 HS: 7 Church; 0 Public: 0 Total 7 ____

Children Enrolled by Category:

Free 828 Reduced 0 Non-needy O Total 826

Meals Claimed:

Breakfast Moming Lunch Afternoon Supper Evening
Snack Snack Snack
10,751 0 10,751 10,285 0 g

Operating Expenditures $72,266.00 Meal Earnings: $64,198.55

Administrative Expenditures $7.709.00 Cash-In-Lieu: $2.526.51

Total Expenditures $79.975.00 Total Eamings: $66.725.06

Income $0.00 Adjustments: $0.00
Total Reimbursement: $66,725.06



Florida Department of Health

Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim
AN: 501 Fiscal Year: 2018 Claim Month/Year: 3/2019 Revision#. 0

4/29/2019
2:30PM

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-in-Lieu Total Earning
Center Num

23901723901 ALPI CHILD DEVELCPME 198 NW MARION AVENUE $12,283.88 $483.40 $12,767.28
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning
Center Num

23889/23889 ALPI FRANCINA C DUVA 1035 S. 27TH CIRCLE $2,052.47 $116.09 $3,068.56
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning
Center Num

23890/23890 ALP{ FROSTPROOF CHIL 701 HOPSON RD. $7,270.38 $287.41 $7,557.80
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-in-Lieu Total Earning
Center Num

23899/23899 ALPl| GARDEN TERRACE 1110 32ND STREET $7.011.75 $275.42 $7,287.17
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning
Center Num

23896/23898 ALPI GEORGE W. TRUIT 1814 NORTH 13TH STREET $7.622.21 $301.98 $7,931.19
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lisu Total Earning
Center Num

23892/23892 ALPI LINCOLN PARK HE 1400 AVENUE M $8,405.17 $328.77 $8,733.94
Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lisu Total Earning
Center Num

2390223902 ALPI QUEEN TOWNSEND 2202 AVENUE Q $18,645.68 $733.44 $19,379.12

$64,198.55 $2,526.51 $66,725.06



‘aje JsdRsey] RSN WIUSg ‘verisiud e [pucissajaly

dpursD epriou) 0)) vesrend mda) uared [ERGojoK] 01 sluaRd
SUoRLa
LI £0°ZE1Z €LEPOZ 99 VEEZ Jzeesiz ZGLIT [ersazz ez ez 6651 S61101 noH
[ B [ Bl I8 8L 8z ¥ 52 51 0 [ S{EVISTalRLd
007258 3 8 i Josn [ 1 965 3 _.E o [ LY
[T 27 D] W L] W [ ] T T [ i [T oo | woeoed | ombey | her ] W
21¥G-0L-HYAA SLNVdILEYd YIZLHNIOA AiVINLED
“PaipR 0 g AcDoKed HTHLO, MoV By "M Y IY B30 o4 GLOTESS ETTT) Tenfypoy ewkpy ABEHIE))
WL 001 $1 IRALIPLINGLLIGH 2Ly L) Goum SGELELL) Ak JUNOLLIE S JBABMOY ‘80T 13 LI Pasepus:| BL02RS ETCT tanbupoy eudlp) [SH0LITH0 SNOLYHEA0 WYHOOHY|
FENANS Ly 04 10} G ELS YRS IE H REAANGUINA oA |0 RIGLE PSS By s HOUY LT
EIC A B s| - A B I L Een o B N CEEE B EGCEE T EE T wioy|
%0 $ s s| - s| - $ DB s t $ ] $ [] $ $ [] HEv
lgrzze1d) §|svzoom 8 rocw  s|ocizss: s|erocoes  s|orowiie S| usier $| T S| SSSEGIL  $|6Z0BGUOL S| MSTRTLL  § | comemss [ ="
%68 02 161'S6 s|oeusesr 8 sy s|oesessy  s|cocessr  s|eesssny  s|eowsesty  $|eswesny S| emssser S| ewves'sr  S|cosSs S| EOSESHr 8| 000SHNIS 3 JECRER TS |
%EE LA T mewe s{emsore | zorer s|mtoe s|amzoem s|renie s|overm s|weTorez g|a00shE $ s | covan'ece 1 SHIEINN A
| EANWE #E. I._ o [ T ™ Y (I ] ] A T | .Ii.!.-.h_ I T [ v ! [ .
00 M55} s | oorec'esss  § P 40N %l
00 K5 LIE'L s Jooresus: 8 SEUS PO
TYI0L ONIBHNIT wn_tim
sloers | oy [ ez | Gmasbey | QORBd v
e | # Lo
LHYLS GVIH ARIVILHYLS OV3H JAE PIVEE b
$10 Y “DNLLU O HINDA]

{uow yIea jo 414 o) 4q eng)
AHYHWNS LHOJ3Y JHYHS TvHI0TSNON ATHINOW



Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
St. Lucie County




Head Start/Early Head Start Department of St. Lucie County

April 2019
MONTHLY REPORT
Submitted By: Myrna Rodriguez Date: May 3. 2019

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY

(E.g., Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources, etc.)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Planning/Communication/internal Reporting:

Participated in the Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County Board of Directors
Meeting on April 3, 2019. The items presented included, financial information,
progress reports, etc.

Participated in the Statewide Preschool Network Regional Meeting on April 3, 2019,
facilitated by the Office of Early Learning. Items of discussion included, review and
analysis of the Preschool Quality Indicators including:

Safe and Healthy Program Practices

Education, Training and Support

Comprehensive Early Learning Standards and Curricula

Group Sizes and Rations

Classroom Envircnment and Interactions

Support for Diverse Learners

Family Engagement

Community Relationships

AN N NN

Coordinated an informal meeting with the School Board Food Department on April 4,
2019, to discuss the Computer Assisted Tutorial Program meals for the 2019
Summer Program and the 2019-2020 Program Year.

Participated in the Senior Management Directors Meeting held on April 9, 2019,
facilitated by Arlene Dobison, CEQ. Items for discussion included: Share Drive,
Forms, Clockwise, Travel Reimbursement, Advisory Councils Proposed Action
Items, Liaison Assignments, Department Updates, etc.

Participated in the VPK Conference Call on April 10, 2019. The Office of Early
Learning facilitated the conference call. ltems presented included, trainings,
preschool network, transition to kindergarten, and rule updates.



Monthly Report
April 2019

Participated in the Lead Management Meeting held on April 11, 2019 facilitated by
Caroline Locney, Deputy Director., The meeting discussion included Travel,
Operational Policies and Procedures, PIR, and Recruitment.

Participated in the called meeting with the CEO, followed by the Lead Meeting on
April 11, 2019, to discuss program related issues/barriers to include, but not limited
to, personnel recruitment, staff credentials, program recruitment, monthly reports,
children computers/smari tables, self-assessment status, etc.

Participated in a conference call with the Regional Office Program Specialist on April
16, 2019. ltems for discussion included, grant application status, training and
technical assistance support, homeless agency partnerships, etc.

Facilitated a special Management Staff Meeting on April 22, 2019 to discuss the
ALPI Innovative Discovery and Exploration Academy activities and services, as well
as the Head Start recruitment status and enroliment. The driven funding source for
the academy is the School Readiness (SR) funding. The Management Staff will
facilitate recruitment and center specific for the academy.

Participated in the Roundtable of St. Lucie County Behavioral Health Task Force
Meeting on April 24, 2019. The meeting discussions included data
collection/assessment, training/outreach, and community survey.

Community Relations/Collaborations:

Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County
St. Lucie County Public Schools
HAND's Dental Clinic of St. Lucie County

Kids Connected by Design — Healthy Start/Healthy Families/Home Visitation
Program

CocaFlorida.Com new partnership
Behavioral Health Task Force Committee

Human Resources:

During this reporting period, we conducted interviews for the Teacher and Teacher
Assistant positions.

Computer Assisted Tutorial Program (CAT):

Program Coordinator coordinated for Dorothy Oppenheiser, Trauma Informed Care
Specialist from Tykes and Teens to provide the Interviewing/Effective
Communication training to the program staff on April 5, 2019.

The Computer Assisted Tutorial Program (CAT) has served eighty (80) students
year-to-date.



Monthly Report
April 2019

Program Governance:

Coordinated and facilitated the Policy Council Monthly Meeting held on April 17,
2019. Ten (10) members participated in the meeting. The Policy Council
actionfapproval and/or discussion items included, but were not limited to, meeting
minutes, human resources listing to include terminations; program financial reports,
program progress reports, statistical reports, NHSA Dollar Per Child Donation, self-
assessment status, school readiness reports, CLASS Observation reports, Code of
Business Conduct and Conflict of Interest Statement.

GOAL 1: Create additional educational experiences and opportunities for staff —
Objective 1.1-1.5.

The Health Services Manager is a certified Infant CLASS Observer effective April
10, 2019. The Health Services Manager has demonstrated proficiency in observing
and coding classroom interactions reliably using the CLASS measure. Staff received
24 training hours.

A Child Development Services Manager is a certified Pre-K CLASS Observer
effective April 20, 2019. The Child Development Services Manager has
demonstrated proficiency in observing and coding classroom interactions reliably
using the CLASS measure. Staff received 24 training hours.

A Teacher and a Caregiver completed the Serving Safe Food in Child Care: Clean,
Cook, Chill and Separate on April 24, 209. The training was facilitated by the
Institute of Child Nutrition. Staff received 4 training hours.

Teachers, Teacher Assistants, Caregivers, Administrative Assistants, Family
Services Workers, a Child Development Center Coordinator, Maintenance Worker
and Kitchen Helper completed online trainings presented by the Office of Early
Learning. Staff received 1-2 training hours for each course. Training topics included
the following:

Precautions in Transporting Children

Safety in the Environment

Preventing Child Abuse and Supporting Children in Trauma

Planning for Emergencies

Child Safety and Prevention

Supporting the Social-Emotional Development of Preschool Children

Health and Sanitation

Safe Sleep Practice

Supporting the Social-Emotional Development of Children in the Mixed-Age
Groupings

Supporting the Social-Emotional Development of Infants and Toddlers

NN O N R SR NENEN

x



Monthly Report
April 2019

The Office Supervisor and the Administrative Assistants participated in the 6%
Annual Administrative Professionals Conference on April 26, 2019. The conference
was facilitated by the Professional Development Institute at Polk State Corporate
College. Staff received 5 training hours. Training topics included the following:

v" Creating an Engaging Culture Across Generations

v Mental Wellness in a Modern Workplace

v" The Leader Within

Facilities:

Facilities Specialist worked closely with the Maintenance Staff as well as the Child
Development Services Managers in maintaining all facilities/offices clean and free of
debris; in order to maintain a healthy and safe environment for the children, families
and staff.

Facilities Specialist completed several projects generated by Work Requests such
as: replacing an infant cot, electric ballast, water container, teacher chairs, light
bulbs, and emergency light batteries. A door handle, air conditioner unit, bathroom
sink, toilets and water bubblers were also repaired.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Big Chief Services to repair the air conditioning
unit at the Child Development and Family Services Center on April 1, 2019.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Complete Restaurant Services to replace the
CMA Under Counter Dishwasher at the George W. Truitt and Family Services
Center on April 11, 2019.

The renewal license applications for the Francina Duval, George W. Truitt, and Child
Development and Family Services Center were submitted to the Florida Department
of Children and Families on April 30, 2019.

Continued to work on several program improvement projects to include, replacement
of playground equipment, building security access equipment, and A/C Unit
replacements. We expect to have obligated these projects by no later than April 30,
2019.

As a follow-up from the Program Annual Self-Assessment, the Corrective Action
Plan identified a non-compliance at the Learning Tree Academy of which they have
complied with the correction of the non-compliance.



Monthly Report
April 2019

Health and Safety:

The Facilities Specialist as part of the weekly/monthly site visits/informal monitoring
to ali centers continues to ensure that all centers have the necessary cleaning
supplies to perform daily sanitation activities as per the Daily Facility Checklist.

The Facility Specialist distributed cleaning supplies to all the centers; supplies
included: Garbage Bags, Paper Towels, Rinse Free, Bleach, Teachers Cleaning
Towels, Cleaning Cloths, Toilet Paper, Disinfectant Spray, Kleenex, Gloves, Soap,
Shoe Covers and other items as needed.

Monitoring:

The Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County monitored the Francina Duval and
Queen Townsend Head Start Center Il. The centers were found in 100%
compliance.

The Florida Department of Children and Families inspected/monitored the Garden
Terrace Head Start Center. The center was found in 100% compliance.

The St. Lucie County Fire Marshal conducted the required Annual Fire Inspection at
the George W. Truitt Family Services Center. No violations were noted.

The Child Care Food Program monitored the Francina Duval and Child Development
and Family Services Centers. Several non-compliances were noted. A Corrective
Action Plan was completed and submitted along with supporting documents.

The School Readiness Program monitored the Francina Duval, Garden Terrace,
Lincoln Park, and George W. Truitt Family Services Centers.

Fiscal:

The program generated non-federal (In-Kind) during this reporting period from
activities such as: Parents Volunteering, Professionals, and Donations from all the
St. Lucie County Head Start/Early Head Start Centers.

Processed fiscal related activities such as requisitions, purchase orders, invoices,
and payroll.

Facilitated an informal meeting on April 10, 2019 with the School Board
Representative regarding the renewal of the lease agreement for the ALPI
Administrative Complex. The facility assessment was done on April 6, 2019 {o
evaluate needed repairs and cost of the repairs.

IT Support Services:

Continued to work closely with the agency’s IT support staff in all IT related concerns
and/or problems.



Monthly Report
April 2019

Family and Community Partnerships:

Family Support Services Coordinators continued to complete intake applications,
verify applications, place families on the Head Start/Early Head Start waitlist and
complete enroliment applications. Information was also provided to families about
services provided in the local community.

Family Support Services Coordinators continued to provide technical assistance to
the Child Development Services Managers and the Family Services Workers with
the verification of Intakes and any issues or concerns with PROMIS or the
enroliment process.

Family Support Services Coordinators participated in the Family Fun Fair Event
hosted by the Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County on April 6, 2019, as part
of the recruitment efforts.

Family Support Services Coordinator and the Health Services Manager participated
in the Home Visiting Advisory Board Meeting on April 17, 2019. ltems discussed
included ALPI's eligibility for the Pregnant Mom's Program, Portal Access, Nurse
Family Partnership, etc.

Family Support Services Coordinators began the selection for the Federal Head
Start 2019-2020 program year. The Family Support Services Coordinators are
encouraging the Family Service Workers to continue completing intakes as part of
the continued recruitment process.

Funded enrollment for the month of April for St. Lucie County consisted of 755. The
breakdown included 691 preschool children, 56 infants/toddlers, and 8 pregnant
women for a total of 755. There were eleven (11) drops, nine (9) new enrollments
and one re-enroliment in the Head Start Program.

Early Childhood and Health Services:

The Parent-Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness Folders (PCEPSR) for
April were provided. An activities packet was created based on the Head Start Child
Development and Early Learning Framework (3-5 year olds) and the Florida Early
Learning and Developmental Standards for Four Year Olds. The activities
encourage parents/guardians to work with their children for 10-15 minutes each day
through hands-on learning experiences that require minimal materials. A literacy
activity along with a reading log is included to promote literacy growth in the home.
Items included in the folders were as follows:

v Nightly Reading Record

v' Calendars

v Various Games

v Sight Words



Monthly Report
April 2019

 Early Childhood Education Coordinator and classroom staff participated in the
Family Fun Fair hosted by the Early Leaning Coalition of St. Lucie County on April 6,
2019. The ALPI Head Start/Early Head Start Program represented the story
"Goldilocks and the Three Bears".

» Early Childhood Education Coordinator and Gicele Perna, Program Specialist from
the St. Lucie County Library discussed establishing a partnership to help support
early reading and the early childhood reading programs offered by the St. Lucie
County Library on April 26, 2019.

e Early Childhood Education Coordinator and John Cesar, MPA. Coordinator at St.
Lucie Reads discussed the distribution of books for the four year old children on April
30, 2019.

o Early Childhood Education Coordinator conducted monthly classroom observations
at the George W. Truitt and Queen Townsend Head Start Center il. The purpose of
the observations were to monitor teacher/child interactions and engaging activities.

e Early Childhood Education Coordinator conducted mentoring/coaching at the
Francina Duval, Garden Terrace, George W. Truitt, and Queen Townsend Head
Start Center 1. The purpose was to provide teachers with support and strategies that
will increase teacher/child interaction and implementation of the curriculum with
fidelity.

e Health Services Manager and the Program Operations Director meet with Mrs,
Rogers, Nutrition Consuliant on April 15, 2019 to disccuss Menus and Food
Services Monitoring.

o Health Services Manager received an up-date regarding the Dental Coalition
Meeting held on April 19, 2019. Major discussion items included but were not limited
to the following:

Summer dental activities

Dental exams schedule

HANDS Up-date

School Readiness

Plans for expansion of program

Next meeting (August 22, 2019)

A NENENENRNEN

¢ Health Services Manager and the Program Operations Director attended the
Behavioral Health Task Force Committee Meeting on April 24, 2019. Topics
discussed included Behavior Health Data Collection Assessment, Training/Outreach,
and surveys for needs assessment; various community resources were also
presented.



Manthly Report
April 2019

s Health Services Manager completed the review of all the 2™ Growth Charts from the
Francina Duval, Garden Terrace, Linceln Park and Child Development and Family
Services Centers.

» Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist coordinated two (2) evaluations and
attended two (2) eligibility staffing’'s with Early Steps/Florida Diagnostic Learning
Resources System (FDLRS) for children that were referred for services and
Individual Education Plans were developed.

e Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist submitied two (2) referrals for Mental
Health Services.

« As of April the following table represents the total number of children that have been
determined as children with disabilities:

FUNDED ENROLLMENT HEAD START 691
EARLY HEAD START (St. Lucie 64) 64
Total 10%= 75 children
1 | Health Impairments 0 |13 | How many age 07? 0
2 | Emotional/Behavior Disorders 0 14 | How many age 17 0
3 | Speech/Language Impairments | 66 | 15 | How many age 2? 2
i 4 | Mental Retardation 0 16 | How many age 37 28
| 5 | Hearing Impairments/Deafness | 0 | 17 | How many age 47 41
6 | Orthopedic Impairments 0 18 | How many age 57 0
7 | Visual Impairments/Blind 0 19 | How many over income? 3
8 | Learning Disabilities 0 20 | How many pre-diagnosed? 31
9 | Autism 0 21 | How many dropped to date? 2
10 | Traumatic Brain Injury 0 22 | How many |IEP's/IFSP current 70
How many evaluated and found
11 | Other Impairments 4 | 23 | not eligible? 1
12 | Total With Disabilities 70 | 24 | How many suspected? 24




Monthly Report
April 2019

TRANSPORTATION:

¢ Transportation services were provided to 135 children to and from the centers for the
month of April.

» Transportation Coordinator assisted with having repairs that included but were not
limited to the following: preventative maintenance on Bus 3, Bus 6 and 2 food frucks.

o Transportation Coordinator coordinated with the Child Development Services
Manager from the Child Development and Family Services Center for transportation
services to Northport Elementary School on April 29, 2019.

¢ Transportation Coordinator coordinated the completion of the third and final bus
evacuation drills at all Head Start/Early Head Start Centers in St. Lucie County.

DEFICIENT AREA(S):
None

PROPOSED STRATEGY TO CORRECT DEFICIENCY (IES):
None

SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
None

BOARD RELATED ACTIVITIES:
None

CRITICAL CONCERNS / CHALLENGES:
None

WORKSHOPS / TRAINING / CONFERENCES, ETC.:
None

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Early Learning Coalition Board Meeting — May 1, 2019
Lead Team Meeting — May 9, 2019

Dental Coalition Meeting — May 10, 2019

Senior Management Meeting — May 14, 2019

Policy Council Meeting — May 15, 2019

Program Director's Meeting — May 20, 2019
Management Planning Meeting — May 20, 2019
Service Area Staff Meeting — May 20, 2019

Staff Appreciation — May 24, 2019



1102 A3SIA3Y
e — e n R

0 0 0 0 ‘oja Junoaae Bupppayo pue sbuines Buiuado 'voleanpa [elouewly SB yans) saoimas Bulping jassy 0
l 0 0 0 uoljeanpa abewep U
0gL gel 6L ¥ uojjeanpjjusied ‘w
v 1 L 0 S[ENPIAIPUI PAIBISIEU JO SAI|ILUB) ) aJUBISISSY |
6 4 4 0 uoeanpa yileay "y
0 0 0 0 oug)sisse poddns pyy 1
0 0 0 0 5801A185 BIUBIOM JNjsaLIO]
0 0 0 0 buiuies) sseoinias 1oaBap pue asnaqy piyy 'y
9¢ 0 0 0 Juauwieay Jo uonuaaaxd asnge aouelsqng D
84 G ] 0 buuery qor
ZE 1 L 0 uoneonpa a69||00 pue weiboid g3e) se yans voneonpa ynpy 9
9z 0 0 0 abenbue puodag e se ysibug/fortayuoneonpy  p
14 ¥ £ l S30IAIES J|BaY [Bluaw Jo Bujasune) 9
02 0 0 0 ‘0)e "snedal "sann "sspisqns Se Uans aouejsisse buisnoy ‘g
¥l 0 0 0 ('m@ 1)12ys ‘Bunyiop 'pooy) aouejsissyjuonuaniaju sisu) fousblawy e
'SEBIE DUIMO)|0} BY) Ul |SaisjU) UE palynuapl Jo SaiAsas Duipaau Se paiyuap) Sajjiwe) o Jaqunu [ejo] 'Z
g 0 0 0 aLUodLY J9A0 SAI[ILUEY JO JSqUINU L) "3salJO '8
66 3 Z L (iss} awoou| Hunoag |eyuswaiddng Buiaiaoas sayiwey J0 saquinu ay) '8sayl JO P
e { | 0 wesboid N1 Japun asuelsisse Buiaiaoa) SaljILe) JO Jaquinu ay) ‘esayl i0 9
089 0l 6 I sanwey juased a[buis o Jaqunu 3y} 3say J0 'q
691 0 0 0 sai|e) ualed om) Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘esauy JO B
£28 0l 6 b SOIIWE UB)S pEsH JO Jagquwinu [B1o) ‘)
yewabebuz Ajunwwos pue Apwey 'y
31vaoL | HINOWSIHL [  SH SH3 AYIAIN3Q 3IIAN3S
Vav/eouepusiy 'y
Gl ¢ 0 £ 0 ‘a0UEpUBIE JO SABP Gi 0] Joud paddolp OUM Jaquinu ay) 'Lg urisqunuay iy ‘q
M H g 9 0 paddoup aABY OYm UBJP|IYZ SH pue SHI joJsqunN e
sinodoiq ¢
08¥ uapebiapury Joj 8)qibi(a uaIp|iy9 SH Jo ssquinu 8y JO '
AN 0 0 0 0 "Jeak puooas e JOj Pajjoius Jaquunu 8y} ‘LY Ul UAIPIIYD SH PUB SHI JO Jaquinu 3y jo 0
08 0 0 0 0 ‘weB0id YA BY) Ul JBQUINU BY) '}y UL UBIPEYD SH JO Jequinu 3yl j0  'q
06 o mm,.mm_ v mmwm_ G w_m_m ‘(116 Jo sv) panIss UBIPIIYD SH pue SHI Jo Jaquinu sy e
JuswjjoIug |
31v0 0L | HLNOW SHHL | vasy3d
610Z/0E/V | 3wva | IEEIER)

6702 ‘I4dY | 140 HLINOW 3HL ¥Od 1HOd3Y

 LYOdTY SOILSILV.LS ATHLNOW LIVLS AVAH ATHVA/LYV.LS AVAH IdTV



zZ 9deq . . Y 110z 3SiATY

0 0 0 0 pajadiuc) S)UBLISSASSE [eul UM SHISHS J0 Jaquiny 2z
0 0 0 0 pajaduwos sjualwssasse Jeash-pill Yim SH/SH3 Jo 1aquiny °Lg
0 0 0 0 paj3dwog SuaLSSasse aulBseq Uim SHISHT Jo Jaquin ‘0z
0L 0 0 0 paja|dwioa seoualejuod sianbaled J1aydealuased Jo 1aqunN ‘6l
019 0 0 0 (w2) pateidwon sjisia awoy sianibared pue 1ayoes) Jo Jaquiny ‘gl
029 0 0 0 (i:1) pateidwon sysi awoy si1anbaled pue 18ydes) Jo Jaquin */ |
0 0 0 0 weiboi4 poo ale7) iy eiA sjealu bunedas ualp|Iyd SH PUB SHI JO JIaquiny ‘g
St 4 £ I $30|AI3S DM Duaiadal uaipjiyo SH pue SH3 JO JaqUINN ‘G4
£88 0 0 0 s(eaisAyd JuaLnd yiim USIPIIYS GH pue SHI JO JaGWINN “pi
£vS ov 174 0 SUONeZiUNLULUI B)B|dLLIod Yjim UBJP|IYY SH PUB SHI JO JaquInN 'E}
FA'44 1 9 g SUOIEZIUNLILLI B)Ep-0}-dn )M UBIP|IY2 SH Pue SHT JO JSqUINN 74
0 0 0 0 {fluo Buiues| Ael-y 2.e0) aanuasasd paniadal oum UAIP(IYD JO JSQWINY 3Y) ‘gE W PAUILLEXS UBIP|IY2 8] JO 'LI
] F4 Z 0 awiesl GulAiaoa) 212 10 paAladal oym UaIpjyo JO Jaquinu au ‘'6Q Ul pascubeip ualpjiy2 ayl JO ‘01
0l 0 0 0 juauneal) buipasu se pasoubelp uaIpIyo JO JeqWNU 3y} 'gg LI UJPILD 8} JO 6
958 62 T Tl uoneunexs [Ejuap [euoissajold e pais|dluod sARY Oum usIpiyd SH PUe SHA JO Jaquin ‘g
0Zs 01 8 [4 L WO} [EZIPAIY, UM USIP(IYD SH PUB SHI Jo Jaquiny 'L
€2 I 1 0 goueinsu; sjeaud M uaIp|iyo SH pue SH3 JO JaguIiny ‘g
££8 0z 6l I PIEJIPSIA Ui paj|oius usipjiyd SH Pue SH3 JO Jaquiny G
8 0 0 0 SW2{qoid UDIsIA '3
ig 0 0 0 1ybiamiang “p
0 0 0 0 sapnouyiq Bueay
69 0 0 0 Blysy 'q
¥ 0 0 0 Blwauy e
‘Buimoyjo} ay) 10j JuaL|Eal) PaAIadal 10 DUIA0al UAIP|IYD SH PUB SHI J0 Jaquinu ay] 'y
0 0 0 0 Juswiea)) Paaazal Jo dn mojio} paje|ditcd sABy OYM JaqINU ay) ‘Zg Ul paliajat jagquinu sy} JO ¢
0 0 0 0 Jalujean buipaau se pasouberp 1o dn mo|[0) Joj pauBjal JSqWNU 3Y) '[9 U Jaquinu sy} JO 2
£28 4 0 z peaq 1
6ER | 0 I uqojboway t
ves £ 0 £ ainssald peoig 'y
1414 b FA 2 [eluaurdojanaag b
8ES 6 9 £ [elojaeyag
GlZ g [ 0 abenbuejyoeads ‘8
0.8 £l 0l £ buyesy 'p
998 Pl L £ uoISIA 2
BES Zl 6 £ Jubiem q
8e8 Z 6 £ 1bey e
‘sBuugaizs Bumono) ay) pajajdwod aaey oym USIpIYY SH pue SH3 Jo Jsquinp ‘|
sa2jmes YieaH pue Juatidojasag pooypiyo Aue3 'g
3lvaol _ HLNOW SIHL _ SH _ SH3 _ P.IU0d ANIAINAQ FOIAYIS

LM0dTY SOILSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATdVd/LdV.LS AVaH IdTV



£ aded __T10Z 43sIATY

—————— — /" _ _ — E—— — ]
61/t/s J01euIploo)d sa31a1a5 poddns Ajwed wiptlbonss) siparrie

31va 31111 90r JHNLYNDIS

JJuawwo?)

b 0 uaxe) sduj piay Jo Jaquun '

L6 G sa01uas uonepodsuel Buiniadal laup|iyo Jo Jaquiny °|

uojjepodsues) “3
0 0 Buipaajjsealq jo siyauag ay} Lo UojeWwIop) '
0 0 Juswdoipasp jeja) Uo UCHEINPA |BJEURIY S
7 0 Juawieal} asNge s3uelsqng  p
2 0 uonuaaaid asnge acuelsSqNg D
0 0 dn mo)j0} pue uonuaaselu Wiesy Blua  'q
¥ 0 8iea \)leay wnpedisod pue Ejeuald ‘B

SH3 Ul Pa|I0JuB BjIyMm SBIAIRS DLIMD||0} Bk panIanal oLm uswiom Jueubaid JO JaquInU ayj ajealpu) 'L

$801A19G UaWop Jueubald -3

0 0 0 0 AjIgesIp B 2ABY 0} PAUILLIAIAP WES) 8L} uelp)iyd Jo Jaquunu 8y} ‘sburaaw | QW Jo sBquint au} jO £

0 0 0 0 sbupaaw s, | W JO J3GWINN ‘Z{

£ 0 0 0 S8JIAIBS U}[ESY [RIUSLL 10) [EL3J2) B PAJEIO.]) |BUCISSBj0Id HIN By UaIp|ud Jo Jaquiny |}

9 Z Z 0 JUSLLISSasSe Ljjeay |2juals [ENEAIPU| UB papinoid |2UCISSa[0id HIN 3L USIP)IYD JO JaGINN 0}

9 Z F4 0 "YJESY [BJUBWYIOIABYSQ S,PIIUD JIaL} Jnoqe jualed By Ylim paynsuod [BU0ISSDJ0.4 HIN 3Y) USIPELD Jo Jaquinp ‘6

0 0 0 0 "SUOIE)|NSUOD SI0W 10 921U} PaplACId |BUCISS3J0Id HIN 8Y) Jaquinu ay) '3 ul uaIpjiyo 8 JO 'g

9 4 [4 0 yiieay |ejuawijioinelaq s,p|iyd INOge JeiS Yim JUB|INSUDYD [eUOISSaj0id HIW 8Y) ualpiyd SH pue SH JO JequinN'/

9 A FA 0 we:Bosd sy} jo apISINO SSDIAIAS Y}|E3Y [BJUSW JO) PALIBJel UBJphyod SH Pue SH3 Jo Jaquiny g

¥z 0 0 0 Buiye)s Jo Bunse) Dunieme uaIp|iyo SH pue SHI pawajal jo Jsquinp g

14 0 0 0 sallliqesip pajoadsns Yum UAIP|IYD SH pue SH3 JO JeqUINN 'y

0. 0 0 0 2 Hed 10 ¥ Aq pauiuIa]ap Jaqunu ay) Apgesip pasoubelp e yim |3 Ul uaipliyd SH PUB SHI 3 JO €

0L 0 0 0 dS4l 0 43 U yim Jaqunu ayy “Ayjiqesip pasoubelp e Yiim |3 Ul UaIp(Iyd SH PUE SHI W JO 2

0L 0 0 0 Aqesip pasoubeip e yym usIpYY SH PUB SHI JO Jaquiny

salyiqesiq pue yjeay |ejusy 'q
0z ¥ FA Z sdoysyiom uoneonpa bunualed (@
§ 0 0 0 lIaunog Aayed ey w uoRedioned se yons ‘souewaaof weiboxd peig peay  (p
of l l 0 {"juoa Jayoea)jusied ‘syisia awoy 'Bra} saouauadxa yuawdojaaap pyd LelS peay s,pliyd ut juswanoay] (9
G2 0 0 0 bupas [eob Awey  {q
(i3 0 0 0 Juawssasse Awiey (e

:weiboid sy Buunp sanianoe Gumojoy ay) ui pabebua alam oym samby Jayieliaye) Jo Jaquny

swabebug layiey 9

31va Ol | HINOW SIHL SH SH3 PAUDI AYIAIT3A 3JAYTS

L¥OdTY SDILSILV.LS ATHLNOW L¥V.LS AVAH ATHVE/LYVLS AVAH IdTV



Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
Polk County




HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START DEPARTMENT
May 2019

Policy Council Report

Submitted by: Al r i irector Polk

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(Eg, Partnerships, Community Invelvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources,)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials. and Equipment
Planning/Communication/Internal Reporting/ Governance:

o Paricipated in the Senior Meeting of the CEQ, April 9, 2019 items discussed:
o Annual Timelines
o Shared Drive: Information

* Contracts
* QGrants Agreements
= Forms

s Travel Request
¢ Leave forms
» Purchase requisitions
* HR Forms/Fiscal
o Clockwise
o Central location for clock in
o Mobile Devise Clock in
o Directors Webinar
Participated in the Child Development Directors Lead Team Meeting April 11, 2019
agenda items included
Contracts review
Correspondence
Incidents
Operational Policy and Procedures, HSPS
o PCN (any changes to current or new employees, process at beginning of pay period)
* Participated in the Directors Meeting April 11, 2019 items discussed:
o Authorization to Incur travel
o H/S Enroflment Tracking
o Operational P&P (HSPS)
o PIR report
o Recruitment plans
¢ Program Operations Director participated in Policy Council April 17, 2019 items approved
and/or discussed where as follows:
o Consent Agenda [tems
o Human Resources Hires and Terminations
o Financial Reports
¢ Polk County ADA 88% Enrotlment for VPK 15, ADA 86.9% & enroliment 19 @ SR-90%
s VPK enrollment 14 and School Readiness 19
» NAEYC license renewal check received by NAEYC for processing

o

0o 000

e ———

Pagel



e April ELC completed CLASS monitoring’s for SR classrooms, scores pending

e Administrative Professional Training April 26, 2019

¢ Program Director attended NHSA conference in San Antonio, TX

o Program Director attended the Fatherhood Conference in Myrtle Beach, SC

» Polk County staff participated in ELC provider meetings
Facilitated Program Directors Management In-Service Training April 18 discussion
topics included:

Supervision vs Active Supervision

o Schedules on Playground’

o Helmets

o Congregating on playground
ting Chair cond r

ADA

¢ Arbor Day

» Picture Day

s ELC Class Observations April 22-May 3, 2019
¢ End of Year Festivities

Record Keeping & Reporting
o Statistical reports attached for review
« Disability reports Polk County has 2 suspected children and (5) children with disabilities
enrolled with disabilities
Human Resources
» FCDC had no new hires for April

Faciliti dates for nth of March
. Grounds & Pest Control were maintained through April
. Staff received all necessary supplies ie. diapers, wipes and cleaning supplies in order
to ensue a healthy and safe learning environment.
itori

s CLASS observations were conducted in April by the ELC, report pending
Fiscal

s The program generated non-federal (in-kind) during the maonth of April that included
volunteering from parents and professionals

« All financial invoices, requisitions, and payroll were submitted timely

o All School Readiness and Childcare income generated for April and all funding has been
reported to fiscal.

IT rt Servi
e Frostproof Child Development campus was assessed in April for WIFI to improve
services.
Family an ity Par i

e Family Services staff conducted home visits and recruitment the month of April

urturing Fath Progr

Page 2



» Two of our Fatherhood Program members participated in the Fatherhood Training in SC

ly Childh Health Servi
o Firstaid kits, cleaning & sanitation supplies were provided to all classrooms
» Caregivers met 2 benchmark for ELC Pay for Performance Quality Rating Improvement
System (QRIS)
¢ Education Coordinator in Polk participated in CLASS observation process
» Health Services Manager participated in Service Delivery Team meetings in April
» Education Coordinator completed mentoring and coaching to the education staff.
Program Defici if applicable:
n/a
Pr d Strategy t IT ficien
n/a
Special Accomplishments:
» Polk County met Average Daily Attendance for March
e DCF Licensing inspection no findings

Five Year Strategic Plan Related Achievements:

» Goal 1. Create Additional Educational Experiences for Staff

» Develop a better educated and more highly skilled workforce

o Staff participated in Statistical Reporting Training by Family Community Partnership
Manager

Goal 2. Devise a Plan of Upward Mobility within the Agency
» Provide individual opportunities for creativity

o Internal postings for positions are shared with internal staff

o Program staff participate in Self-Assessment, Staff Appreciation Planning, Service
Delivery Team Meetings, and CLASS observations

Goal 3. Partner with Other Entities for More Efficient Service Delivery
> Explore membership in community service organizations and aggressively seek fundraising
opportunities with banks vendors etc.

o Polk County community partners like the Care Center who have donated
perishables, clothing and other items to the center for families to assist with
obtaining or attaining self-sufficiency.

o Polk County partnered with Central Florida Health Care to provide trainings at
Frostproof Child Development Center

o Goodwill Program provided reading materials for all children

Goal 4. Target New Areas of Expansion
» Expand Programmatic Thrusts
o Polk County’s VPKand School Readiness program continues to grow 35 over the last
(2) years.
¢ Goal 5.Enhance Program Development for and Service Delivery to Children and Their
Families
» (Create opportunities for academic success for children
o Teachers were provided training during the Annual Meeting to further assist with
their professional development goals.
o WH Behavioral Health continue to provide observations and mental health
consultations to children and staff

L . _ . ____ ___ ]

Page 3



o Computers have been ordered forall classrooms to enhance learning experience for
VPK /School Readiness classrooms.

o Individual meetings, mentoring and coaching is provided to all teaching staff

monthly.
Special Projects: N/A
ritical r nges:

* nfa
P I VENT
Senior Meeting May 6, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting May 10 2019
Policy Council Meeting May 15, 2019
FACA May 14-17, 2019
Center Closed May 24, 2019 Staff Appreciation
May 31, 2019 End of Year Activities and Alumni Picnic

Page 4



 1102a3SIA3Y

1 afdeg
19 1 3 uopeanpa abojco pue weboid 3 0FO S8 YINS uojeInpa iy '@
0 0 B abenbua pusdag € se Usgiufosiainuontanp3  p
0 0 i - SBIWJFS (eal) [@|uov Jo GugesuRo) o
5 ol 0 1o ‘shedot ‘SeNIFM ‘SEHNSENS SE Gons GOUEIISE DIENOH q_
ol ] 0 [310 191045 ‘DURMOR POD)) BIUE|SISSYIOUSAIRIE SISUD) JVE0WT 8 |
Seale GUMOY] B Ut 158Ia]U} UE Paljiuapi 10 S80S BUipsau s peyguap| SaqiLe) J0 RqUInG €10},
0 (] 0 i " 2WC30} 1940 SOILE) J0 JAQWINU Ol 'asHp JO @
v b ik f15S] awaat) Hundag (e uaiiapidng Duwada) sogiue] jo Jaquiny ay) asewl Jo P
0 0 . [/} gﬂuiﬁ&%aﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂu@imﬁwﬁﬁé:mﬁ S50 0
z9 § ! o ] sajywe) juased Bi0uss JO fequiny 61 °8sBif )0 “q
[+ [4 z sampuwe) Juaied om) JO Jequny 3ug ‘asayl 10 B
- L ri T SOIpIE ] NEIS PR JO J0QUINU [E10L |
) —wowsfEbu3 Tunwiwo) pue Apwe, 'y
[ sivaor [ HavowsmL] sH | sH3 | A¥AAITIA 3IAYTS |
% 50 % SB YOvesuepuely
£0 0 0
auepualie jo shep Gp o) Joud paddoip cym Jeqiunu 3y "1 U JeQUINI SFI0 'R
434 £ £ paddasp asy oYM UBINA SH PUB GH Jo Jequiny e
5in0dosy 't
uapcbiopuy o) ajgiGia UAIPNYD SH 10 Jaquunt oi j0 “Z
I 0 14 “JEBk PUOIES B J0] PARCIUT JISTWAY B ‘LY Ul uDIpgyy) SH PUE SHE Josaqumual jg o
o 0 0 “twesBosd YA Uy 8 Janquny sl 'ty i UalPaYs SH joJBquinu Bl o g
Ll Y\ o sare e (1/0 10 S} BaAs2S URIPHIYD SH PUE SHE 10 J9qUINI UL B
[CTE
3iva 0L | HINOWSIHL | vasy3
6107 ldy A1va VEIS pEAH AME] LUYISANNI/ZO0EAIS0Nd TV | ‘HIINID
40
670z MdY | HINOW 3HL HOJ 1HOdIYE

i%ﬁ]ll|: — i — e — -z P e e |
LS AvaH ﬁmé\,&ﬁm avaH IdTv

J¥0d34 SOLLSLLY.LS ATHLNOW LYV




TL0Z Q3S1A3Y

_GUWOH ROy, M URIPLYI SH PUE SHI IO gy L |

20} ¥ y
} 0] | 0 FoURINGLA ajeAtd [ UBIDEYD SH PU8 SH3 JO ROWAN 9
10} G ¥ " PRSI th PRIOIUE UBIDHE SH PUB SH3 J0 JROWAN 'S
z 0 0 SUiB)0id UOKSIA '
¢ 0 0 1yGRMIAD P
! 0 ] B o soinouyNg buey 0
5 0 i - B BwSY 'g
4 0 B ) ERUY B
0 0 ) TFusoij0] BY] J0] JUSLNESA PIAIR] J0 DuI205] UBIPRIEI SH PUB SH3 J0 fequnt Bil) 'p
) B 0 0 JUsIsEEN PaAiaonl 10 i M0fjo] PaIABEICO BABY CUM JaqWInt DYl 'ZE U1 PaLIGal JaGUI B 10 ¢
9 0 0 uaiEss Buipaau Se pasoulap J0 0n MOflo] o) PALI3al JBQUINL Bif )6 1 JeqUU B 10 7 |
7] ok 0l peay |
vl | 7 InQOBOUIDH
] 8 ) N _— InssAU POOE Y.
9l £ G
! _ buenns mueuxioesed ‘b
9l £ £ [EIOMELEE
T3 £ £ afienburyapeeds 'a
8l 3 £ Buueoy) ‘p
0 0 0
UOfSA "2
B0} ¥ ¥
5 Iyemq
808 4 v wieHe
& - B U011 BEMOlIo] 04 PRIRGUIOD DARL] oljs Lalpijli) BH PUB §H JO JOUINN )
] su3jAIBS ieoH put ueindoreasa pooupiud Fea ‘g
310 0L | HINOWSIHL|  8H SH3 PAUO? ANAAIN3Q FOIANES
0 0 0 Y tonEanps ebewey U
0t ) 0 uogeonp3 ARy W
] 0 0 - SIEN{HAIPU PAEIRIIBIV, JO SAYRLE) 0) BRISSTY ')
] 0 0 -~ HONeIpE WiteH
0 ] 0 eaucpspsse pocdnapriy T
0 0 ) $00tAIGS GIUGHOM DSOIIO0 |
0 0 T A Bl [/F8As05 DSDaN pUs 28nqy PuD Y
{ 0 0 0 JaRE0N J0 Uonuesald USNGE BTGNS D
m 2 0 0 — B gor
*
| _ -

TMOdad SOLLSILY.LS ATHLNOW LHV.LS QvaH ATIVA/LYVLS AVEH 14TV




E a8eg

. T10Z Q3SIAZY
JUSUREER esnqe BAGISGNS P

ucrusAexd asnge exelsgng ‘2

dn MO10) pua UORUBAIA YIEaY [EieR g

Lol I=21=1(=]

oojia|o

2183 Y8y wnpeosod pua eietal] B

GH3 1 P0IUD BHM SAOIAIDS DUIMO]I0) tf) PaAadal GUM UaLLoM HBLGAI JO JBGRUII B} BENPY] °)

RSP B aAel) 0] POUILISIop LLIEa] 0 URIpID JO JaquAU oyl ‘sHunaaw LW J0 JBGLLNY 8y JO 'EL

shleauw 5,10 J0 JaquinN 21

S95iias [y [EjUsil J0) [21i2j9) B PAIEIRIE) [GUOISEBjald KN BY) UBITHHE 10 JHGWnN '( |

JFUISSDREE \HEN [A1UaU enpYAIPUL U PapACK] (EUDSSajnid HN BU) UBITHED J0 JBquInN ‘0L

S D[ |-

“[E0L) IOJUBLIONGY( 5,PHYT #GY) 0GR [uaJed BY| gUs PEINSUOZ [BLOISSEI0L HYY 91 LBIPHYD JO 1aqunN 6

DN

“FUDAEHTSLO3 BIOL] 10 BAI] PApIAX] 1BUOISSBJ0Nd i 04l 1oquinu By /3 Uy UBIPIHE 81 1O '8

iRy [EILAUYIONBLRY S,P{ID N10QE BT Ljtk UBNRSUOD |BU0ISSEI0I] HIN DR UBIPINI SH PUS SH) J0 JBqUINN L

Wetrbax 2 J0 OPIEING SEIIAIES TgaL [EfUaLt 0| paLIB]al UIIpHid SH PUS SHI JO JeQUInN °9 |

Huygars 70 Bunsa) BUROAE Usipld SH PUE SHI PELIDJal 0 RGUIng 'S

sappqas papRdsns i USIPIYI SH pUe SHI 10 BIWIN b

3 174 0 V1 A peunLLB)ep JeqUiriu i ‘AHRGESIP PESOUDRT € Ui |3 Uf URIPILD SH PUE SHI 411D '€

3541 10 J3] UE (e Jequun @i "RIaesyp pasoubep B 1fj |3 uf uslppuyd SH PUB SHE o4l 10 ¢

Wiwr v ey

aloa|e Mmooy

alolaje Mol laloin|ole-la

AHIGES!P PEEIEND B LW L2UID GH PUB SHI JO Jequiny '}

$oji|es|0 pue yHBsH [Bjuey g

SH

P02 AYIAITEC IHAUIS

aivaol
0

HINGW SIHL
0

Pajailion SIUGUISABASE G0y (UM SHISHE 10 AGUINN 22 |

3

PajB )03 SIUALISESSE IBA- DI L SHISH 10 JGUINN *12

al

o

podWOD SHSHISSASSE auaseq 1w SHSHS 10 J0qUnN '02

PajtICD S0IUBIBJUDD GIBAIDAIRS aydea)jueind Jo JAqUINN ‘61

{nZ) pojadibiog S)s/ PGl EI3ADaFED RUB JBYIR6) J0 JaquINN ‘BI

Egﬂ

{nt] PRrONIIEOA SySM BILO0Y SIGHDAIED PUE JOUIEa) 10 J0UINN L1

witiiald PO 05 PHUD A S[BAAL TLIABI! UBIRHID SH PR SH J0 JOqunN "Bi

o

EGIAIES DM DUE2a RIp|YI SH PUE SH3 10 JORUnN Gi,

n
bl 12 ]

se0ygdid JUaLND UM UDIPIID SH PUB SH3 10 KRN "Il

GUOREZILMINL] G19HHUDD LM UBITIRD SH U SH3 10 JAHURN L

EUGREZIUMUALT B{Bp-01-0n A UDIPIYD SH V8 SHI Jo 1BTINN ‘21

{Ajup Dinudey) Aer-X 083} oAnuaAa:d POAIOIE! OLM USIPIHD |0 Jaguinu au 'pQ U) pouiiiaxe Uapio BY) 40 "L}

JUBLUTER L DAMIEI0) BIE JO PaA|gIa] (yh UaIpii |0 Joquiny ay) ‘AE 1 pasoubiem uSipip oy 0 0}

{0 R I P

QOO ||| e

LioQolwo

juowneas) Btypaall SE Pasoube]p Laipmd J0 JBQUINY o1f 'BH U) USIPINP 944 10 6

TONBURUEND [G1USP [LOISSBI0N B (a|a0Wn BARY OWM UAIPHID SH MU SH3 |0 Jequny g

130494 SOLLSILYLS ATHLNOW LUV.LS AVAH ATdVI/LYV.LS AVIH Id1Y




110 a3iATY

¢ I8e4

610Z/0E/Y | :31va WS5ad Ll 8ar UOSHM SURSHYD | SJUNLYNDIS

o uBye) 3001 piey Jo JOQUITN Z

0 0
0 o _Feotas tiopapndauen Buimana) baipiyd 10 Jequiny °| |
g 0 T Buipedissa jo SIYBUGG BU) UO DORBULO] ) |
5 0 juausdoteasp 1210} L0 LOfIEINPE [EIELSL] B j

LHOJTY SOILSILYLS ATHLNOW L¥VLS QvAH ATYVA/LYV.LS avaH IdTv




Parent Committee
Reports




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: CDFSC Date: April, 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

* The center scheduled spring picture day for the child and we ensured that all
children in attendance were groomed and ready to take their individual pictures.

= Special activities for the month; Assisted with Kindergarten Enroliment/Applications
process. Transitional Fieldtrip so that the transitioning children experienced a day in
Kindergarten to as to know what to expect once transitioned.

= Class observation conducted during the month as a make up for EHS which was
rescheduled.

= Staff, children and parents participated and or attended the Family Fun Fair which
was hosted by the Coalition in April. The event was a great way to bring awareness
of the importance and impact of Early Childhood Education.

= Children who did not miss any school days for the month of April received perfect
attendance certificates.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

= Parent Committee Meeting topics; Moving on Ceremony and Parent End of the year
Activity. The group also talked about the scheduling of the final Parent Conference
which is set to begin in May.

* Parent training topics; Helping Children with temper tantrums.

= Action Items for Policy Council:
(tems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None

Upcoming Events:
Mass recruitment/Enrollment

Submitted by:__Crystal Dames, CDSM

Revssed 01/2008



The Agricuitural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Francina Duval HEAD START Date:_April 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

Some of the activities that the children are working on are the study of trees and recycle, the children
learned how to lake care of their plants and how does plants change from a baby to a large tree. With the
recycle the children learn how to make something out of nothing.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, et

The parent meeting was held on April 11% with going over the moving up ceremony and the parent
aclivities that will be held after the children activity.

Action ltems for Policy Council:

* Francina Duval Moving up Activily
*  Francina Duval Parent activity

Upcoming Events:

May 1th parent teacher conference begin along with the VPK assessment

May 3™ Hispanic cultural celebration

May 5™ Cinco de Mayo celebration

May 9™ will be center parent meeting

May 24 staff Appreciation

May 27" Holiday for all

May 28" will be the moving up ceremony for the children that are going to the public

school.

Submitied by:__Mary Brunson
Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: ALPI Garden Terrace Head Start Center Date: Aprit 2019

Center Activities Summary:

{Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, Community Partnerships/involvement, special
aveants, etc.}

» Service Delivery Team Meeting: Children Health Insurance’s and Dental follow-up on ALL children for the
school. . Case Manager new children 2019 — 2020 and continues with Intakes Application process. And also
with FPA ( Family Partnership Agreements).

+ Child Care Facility Inspection conducted on April 4, 2019 by Inspected Kathleen Walters. Center In —
Compliances with regulations.

* Nutritional Consultant visit center on April, 2019, follow up with children Growth Chart (Height/Weight).

* Preschool CLASS (CLASSROOM ASSESSMENT SCORING SYSTEM) Observation (Individual Classroom)

conducted in the month

Of April 2019.

Picture Day for ALL on April 11, 2019.

Early Learning Coalition School readiness Monitoring conducted School April 12, 2019,

New Enroliments for the school year 2019 — 2020, process begin April 22, 2019 at the center level.

The Violence Reduction Program (VRP) Reading Program at the center on April 23, 2019, visit classrooms

(Reading children Books)

And all children at the center received a free story book to take home.

* Bus Evaluation conducted on April 25, 2018.

Parent Committee Meeting: April 11, 2019
{Discussed topics, training, special speaker, eic.)

* Topic Discuss: Parent Training provided by Parent Academy of St. Lucie County: Topic: Helping Kids Solve
Conflicts.

Action Items for Policy Council:
{ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

* Parent Appreciation; May 22, 2018

Upcoming Events: Mental Health Awareness Month and National Physical and Fithess Month

* VPK Assessments AP111: May 1, 2019 — May 23, 2019
Monthly Staff Meeting: May 2, 2019
Parent Meeting/Parent Training: May 9, 2019
Mother Day Celebration May 10, 2019
2~ Parent/Teacher Conference Begin: May 1, 2019 — May 21, 2019
CINCO DE MAYO: May 3, 2019
Teacher Appreciation Week: May 1 — 5, 2018 (Recoegnition Day May 7, 2019)
Moving Up Ceremony Activities/Parent Appreciation: May 29, 2019

Submitted: Sandra Monroe: Child Development Services Manager
Revised 01/2008




t pr . 5 x,,w'
b RECEIVED > 39 "

The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start

Parent Committee Report Form

Center: ALPI George W. Truitt Family Services Center Date: April 30, 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field
trips, screenings, community partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

Poetry Reading Day.........c.ovviiiiiiiiiciece e April 5, 2019
St. Lucie Early Learning Coalition Family Fun Fair................ April 6, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting.............cooovviiiiiiiiiii April 9. 2019
IRSC International Reading Club...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiinen, April 12, 2019
Math Awareness WeekK.........coovveiiiiiiii e, April 15-18, 2019
Policy Council Meeting............coooveiiiiiiiiiiiieee, April 17, 2019
Wear the color Spring Color......ccovvviiiiiiiiiii e, April18, 2019
Holiday for All.......coo i April 19, 2019
Week of the Young Child. ..o e, April 8-12, 2019
Earth Day......ccoenii e e April 22, 2019
United State Attorney’s Reading Team...............cocevvenvenne April 23, 2019.
Arbor Day. ... April 26, 2019

Parent Committee Meeting:
Guest Speaker: Elise from Health Insurance

Action Items for Policy Council:
None at this time.

(items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None at this time.

Upcoming Events:

2™ Parent/Teacher Conference....... et May 1-21, 2019
Teacher Appreciation WeekK......ooovvieiiiviiiiiivicieiiienean, May 1-3, 2019
Hispanic Cultural Celebrations................cooiiiiiie, May 3, 2019
Mother's Day Celebration............coooi e May 10, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting.............cooceiviiiiiiiineinnen, May 14, 2019
Policy Council Meeting.........cccoiviiiiiiii e May 15, 2019
Field Day-Physical Fitness Day.........cocoviviiiiieiiiianiicnnnnnn. May 17, 2019
Staff Appreciation.............coooiiiiii May 24, 2018
Memorial Day Holiday for All.........coooieiniiiiiiiciieens May 27, 2019
Community Engagement Reading Day...........coovvvvivenenenn. May 28, 2019
Moving Up Ceremony.........coovniiiieiiiiiincie e e May 31, 2019
End of the Year Parent Celebration................................ May 31, 2019

Submitted by : Donna Hammond, CDSM




Center:

The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

LPHSC Date: April 2019

Center Activities Summary:

{Accomplished aclivities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnershipsfinvolvement, special events, etc.)

Poetry Day Activity.
New Image Photography pictures taken on April 12, 2019.

Parent/Child Engagement activity with 36 parents engaged in activities with
their child.

Perfect Attendance Certificates awarded to 40 children for the month of
March.

Classroom observations conducted throughout the month.

Parent Committee Meeting: 4/10/19
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Kindergarten Enroliment (SLCSB staff Angela Moreno)
C.A.T. Summer Program.

Children Arrival/Departure.

Children attendance and scheduling Doctor’s appointments.
Release of Immunization Records & Physicals

Final VPK Assessment APA 3 will begin May 1, 2019.

2™ Parent/Teacher Conference begin May 1, 2019,
Kindergarten Application Status.

End of the Year Activity on May 17, 2019.

Discussed the Moving On Activities which would be on May 30, 2019.
Teacher Appreciation Week begins April 30-May 3, 2019.
Field Day planned for 5/17/19.

Action Items for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

None at this time

Upcoming Events:

Mother's Day Celebration
Field Day

End of the Year Activity
Staff Appreciation

Moving On Ceremony

Submitted by:__Glenda Johnson

Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: QTHSCII Date: April 11th, 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished aclivities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvemnent, special events, elc.)

* Online Kindergarten Registration; Parents were reminded that open
registration ends on April 30th, 2019 and that children will still be able to
register after that, but that parents would not have a choice as to what school
their child would be given. Parents were reminded that all Kindergarten
registration must be completed online.

e Recruiting for Head Start; Parents were urged to see their FSW about
completing the intake process for any younger siblings and to spread the
word to family members, friends and neighbors about the availability of the
program.

¢ Upcoming Moving Up Ceremonies; Parents were given the dates and
times for each class’ Moving Up Ceremony, to be held here on May 21, 22,
and 23, 2019. Paarents were encouraged to invite family members.

* Voting on Moving Up Theme for 2019; Parents selected the theme
“ALPI Queen Townsend Ohana; a Hawaiian Luau Farewell”

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

» Parent Information: Child Abuse Prevention Month; Parents were given
several fliers and a discussion was held as to what they should do and where
they should turn if they are feeling overwhelmed by parenting duties. The
parents were provided with printed resources and instructions to seek help
from FSWs, managers and teachers when dealing with difficult child
behaviors.

Action lItems for Policy Council:
(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Aclivity Funds)
» None at this time.
Upcoming Events:
4/1 Kindergarten Open Enrollment {ends 4/30)
4/8 Music Awareness Day
4/8-4/12 Children's Week Activities (Please see your child's teacher)
4/19 NO SCHOOL,; Good Eriday

Submitted by:m”na’ "QZAN

Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, inc.
Early Head Start
Frostproof Child Development Center

Parent Committee Repaort For

Center: Frostproof COC/EHS Date: April 2019

Center Activities Summary:

Accomplished activities such as educational/curriculum, parent training, field trips,
screenings, community partnerships/involvement, and special events, etc.

FCDC met ADA month of April

Fire Drill was conducted during the menth of April

Service Delivery Team Meeting was conducted for the manth of April

Palicy Council Meeting was held in Fort Pierce during the month of April

We had a total of {15) VPK {19) S5choal Readiness and (56) EHS children enrolled in Frostproof
and {20) enrolled at Jurpstart for the month of Aprll

Management Team Meeting was held during the month of April

Parent Committee Meeting was held during the month of April

Pest control services were provided during the month of April

We ohserved Arbor Day during the month by planting a tree on the frant lawn

Story Hour was conducted by Mrs. Carmen Cruz from The Goodwill Program of Sebring, FL she
read to the VPK/SR classroom discuss the story, ask them open ended questions and gave each
child their personal book during the month of April

Behavioral Specialist ohserved classrooms during the month of April

EIC did CLASS Assessment for (5) five classrooms during the month of April

Attended ELC Providers Meeting for VPK/SR Contracts year 2019-20

Picture Day was held on 4/30/2019 by Teddy Bear Studio

ELC did a Level 1§ Manitoring for our program/Sign-in-out sheets etc., there were no nan-
compliances

{Dlscussed toples, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Staff began Phase 1| for PFP Program

Action 1items for Policy Committee Meeting:

To approve April's repont.

Upcoming events;



Parent Meeting 5/10/2019.

Policy Council Meeting 5/15/2019,
Staff Appreciation 5/24/19
Memarial Day 5/27/1%



